9/25/2018 Nunavut Water Board Mail - RE: 180523 8BC-BTN1819 Approved Licence-OAAE
Ida,

Please find attached a letter update pertaining to the subject license, for consideration by the Board.

Regards,

Eric

From: Ida Porter [mailto:ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: May-23-18 1:28 PM

To: Eric Shilts; M.Hamp@city.iqaluit.nu.ca

Cc: Licensing Department

Subject: 180523 8BC-BTN1819 Approved Licence-OAAE

Hi Eric and Matthew,

Please find attached copy of approved Licence for 8BC-BTN1819 City of Iqaluit Bridge to Nowhere.

Regards,

E 17-7519 City of Igaluit Road to Nowhere Bridge Repairs - Civil & Structu....pdf
2033K

Eric Shilts <eric@concentricgeo.com> Tue, Sep 25, 2018 at 6:32 AM
To: Dave Baines <dave.baines@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Travis Parker <travis@concentriceng.com>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Dave,

No new scope has been added to the project plans and given the winter conditions (Apex river will be ice), the scope of
works will be reduced to site preparation, isolation of the work area (for environmental protection), repair to the
abutments, and, site restoration.

An EPP will still be forthcoming. Timing is contingent on the tendering process but we are cognizant of providing at least
30 days for NWB review.

Eric
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